FILED 8/15/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07087-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Vic Cordiano

Cc: Pamela Page; Carl Vinson; Dale Mailhot
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120251-El

Vic,

Per this email confidential DN 00268-2016 in Docket 20120251-El will be returned to
the company.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk |l
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
acharles@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6826

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Angela Charles

Cc: Pamela Page; Carl Vinson; Dale Mailhot
Subject: Docket No. 120251-El

Hi Angela,
Please return the highlighted copy (Document No. 00268-16) to the Company.
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Pep

. 7 ” .
Wictor “Pep” Cordiano, $r.
Engineering Specialist Il
Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
vcordian@psc.state.fl.us | Tel: 850.413.6590









